From: CSALA Dénes

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:14 AM

To: plans@tripit.com

Subject: FW: Confirmation; Order number: M811VZ, Booking references: Flight: KOMCTA

From: Flight Network
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:13 AM

To: Denes Csala
Subject: Confirmation; Order number: M811VZ, Booking references: Flight: KOMCTA

Problems seeing this e-mail? Click here
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Thank you for booking your trip with us! Here's important information about your reservation, and some
great offers just for you.

Important information about your trip on My

Bookings My Bookings

By clicking on "My Bookings" you will find your travel Fare Rules
document with your booking number as well as check-in
reference for the airline. Remember to keep these available
while traveling.

You can buy your add-on products here!

Thank you for your order!

Ordering person Denes Csala Booking No. Porto - Manchester KOMCTA
E-mail csaladenes@hotmail.com  Order number M811VZ
Phone daytime 44 7398483468 Order date 3 May 2023

Mobile number 44 7398483468



For the latest flight information of booking KOMCTA, click the following link www.tripcase.com Here you can also
find your e-ticket number and the booking reference of the airline. Note that this will be updated within 24 hours of
your reservations being made.

If you don't have an account, you'll have to create one. Then use your last name and booking number to log in.

One-way | Porto - Manchester
Porto — Manchester, One-way

Porto - Manchester

Booking No.: KOMCTA

Departure: Saturday 06 May, 2023

From To Departure Arrival Flight Airline

Porto Lisbon 05:00 06:00 TP1945 TAP Portugal

Portugal Portugal m
Terminal 1

Lisbon Manchester 07:20 10:10 TP1314 TAP Portugal

Portugal United Kingdom I;I

Terminal 1 Terminal 1

Operated by Portugalia

Passengers

First name(s) Surname Age group Title Checked baggage allowance/Other

Denes Csala Adult Mr  No checked baggage.
1 Hand baggage included 10kg (55x40x20cm)
Flexible Ticket

Payment Overview

Flight, Porto - Manchester

Denes Csala Adult

Flexible Ticket

MASTERCARD Debit

TOTAL



PAID

Flight Network is shown on your bank account details in most cases. However, sometimes we
have to split the payment between us and the airline. Then Flight Network and the airline or
another company of that organization will both appear as recipients on your account.

Important information about your flight

Visit to check your flight times. If you don't have an account, you'll have to create one. Then use
your last name and booking nhumber to log in.

This country requires APIS information (Advanced Passenger Information System) for passengers visiting the
country. For security reasons, passport number and contact information must be given to the airline before
departure. You can give the information at the airport check-in. Get your APIS form by

This sale is not protected under the ATOL Scheme

Passport and visal/transit visa

Remember to take your passport and any visas or transit visas you need with you when you travel. If you have not
already done so, you should check the rules that apply for passports and visas/transit visas for the countries you are
visiting, both with the embassy and your operating airline. For full information, we recommend you contact the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs website by

Baggage Information
The indicated baggage allowed for each flight is usually the maximum allowed per airline. You should check the
exact baggage terms and conditions for the airlines in your order.

Important! When you purchase hold baggage on flights within North America, you receive a free check-in service.
To avoid further fees, we recommend that you print out the boarding card before you travel to the airport.

Important communication: We're looking to make your travel less stressful and will send emails with information
relevant for your trip, including for example offers to add baggage or book seating at attractive prices. The offers will
only be sent prior to your trip.

Flexible Ticket
When rebooking, the traveller must contact our customer services by phone. The rebooking must be made during
our business hours and at least 24 hours before the original time of departure.

As a traveller, you are responsible for:

e Checking for any timetable changes for both the outward and homeward journeys. Sometime airlines may
change their times and it is your responsibility to stay updated.

e Checking that all the information in your booking is accurate. If anything is incorrect, contact us as soon as
possible.

e Bringing a valid passport and any visa/transit visa that you may have when you travel.

e Making sure you know about the exact luggage terms both for hand luggage and checked luggage directly
from the relevant airline.

You’ll soon be on your way! Before that, four questions:



Have you checked your spam folder? We send all our communications by email, so keep a careful eye on your
spam folder to make sure that our emails don’t end up there.

Have you booked a hotel? If so, you must print out that confirmation along with your hotel voucher as well as this
confirmation.

Do you want to cancel your booking or is there something wrong in this confirmation? If your departure is before our
next telephone time, please contact the airline, hotel provider or rental car provider directly.

Have you booked a round-trip ticket or one-way ticket with several segments? Make sure to use them in sequence.
If not, many airlines will refuse transport on subsequent segments (i.e., failure to use one segment of a journey
could invalidate the rest of the ticket). For round-trip tickets, not taking your outbound flight may result in your
inbound flight being cancelled by the airline.

Flight Network is shown on your bank statement as recipient of payment. Flight Network cannot accept responsibility
for any costs in connection with unplanned overnight stays, transport in the event of a change of airport or similar
situations. You can find travel conditions and FAQs at uk.flightnetwork.com

Flight Network wishes you a pleasant trip!

Need more help? Contact us.

Link to the Terms and conditions for services purchased post-booking

Address information

Flight Network UK Ltd, Unit 112854, PO Box 6945, London, W1A 6US, United Kingdom



